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From: Gloria Ross

Sent: Monday, August 24, 2009 12:45 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Jamie Morrow; Adam Teitzman
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 8/24/2009 12:43:00 PM

Docket Number; 090331-TP; 090332-TP

Filename / Path: 11\200910903311090331.C0O.doc
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN

NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISaON

DIRECTORY
AT&T Florida TL720 greg.follensbee@att.com Yes
Embarg Florida, Inc. TL727 sandy.khazraee(@embarq.com Yes
FairPoint Communications TL719 lwood@fairpoint.com Yes
Frontier Communications of the South, LLC TL732 AmcCall@czn.com Yes
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 maryannh@itstelecom.net Yes
NEFCOM TL715 dnobles@townes.net Yes
Smart City Telecom TL731 Ibhall@smartcity.com Yes
TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com Yes
Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david.christian@verizon.com Yes
i Windstream Florida, Inc. TL716 bettye.). willis@windstream.com Yes

Printed on 8/24/2009 at 1:21:40 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, August 24, 2009 1:22 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 884949)

Attachments: 08791-09.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

8/24/2009
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From: Gloria Ross

Sent: Friday, July 31, 2009 11:41 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Jamie Morrow; Adam Teitzman

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 40

Date and Time: 7/31/2009 11:37:00 AM %

Docket Number: 090331-TP; 090332-TP

Filename / Path: 11\200910903311090331.PAA.doc %

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER
CANCELLING COMPETITIVE LOCAL EXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS
COMPANY CERTIFICATES AND INTRASTATE INTEREXCHANGE CARRIER TARIFFS
AND REGISTRATIONS DUE TO BANKRUPTCY
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MAST
NAME CODE ADDRESS O R N
DIRECTORY
AT&T Florida TL720 greg. follensbee@att.com Yes
Embarq Florida, Inc. TL727 sandy.khazraee@embarg.com Yes
FairPoint Communications TL719 lwood@fairpoint.com Yes
Frontier Communications of the South, LLC TL732 AmcCall@ezn.com Yes
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 maryannh@itstelecom.net Yes
NEFCOM TL715 dnobles@townes.net Yes
Smart City Telecom TL731 Ibhall@smartcity.com Yes
TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas.mecabe@tdstelecom.com Yes
Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david.christian@verizon.com Yes
Windstream Florida, Inc. TL716 bettye j.willis@windstream.com Yes

Printed on 7/31/2009 at 1:52:36 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Friday, July 31, 2009 1:55 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 740986)

Attachments: 07850-09.pdf

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

7/31/2009
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No. 090331-TP Date Docketed: 06/11/2009 Title: Bankruptcy cancellation by Florida Public Service Commission
of CLEC Certificate No. 4682 and IXC Registration No. TI458,
issued to Preferred Carrier Services, Inc. d/b/a Telefonos

Company: Preferred Carrier Services, Inc. d/b Para Todos and d/b/a Phones For All, effective June 11, 20089.

Preferred Carrier Services, Inc. d/b
FPSC, CLK - CCRRXESPONDENCE
A dministrative _ Parties Consumer
DOCUMENT NO. 07892 -09

Official Filing Date: ______ Expiration: - DISTRIBUTIONMN:
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Docket No.090331-TP Date Docketed: 06/11/2009 Title: Bankruptcy cancellation by Florida Public Service Commission
of CLEC Certificate No. 4682 and IXC Registration No. TI458,
issued to Preferred Carrier Services, Inc. d/b/a Telefonos

Company: Preferred Carrier Services, Inc. d/b Para Todos and d/b/a Phones For All, effective June 11, 2009.
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